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Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
The following questions were posed against the aforementioned ITB. 
 
Question #1: 
 
Is this ITB being rebid from the summer? If so, why is it being rebidded? 
 
 Answer # 1: 
  
 This project was out for bid this summer; however, the County only 
 received one (1) bid response for the project. The vendor ISSI 
 “International System Strategies, Inc.” was the only vendor who submitted 
 a bid and they didn’t present us with a properly executed Bid Bond and as 
 a result, the decision was made to rebid the project. The End User 
 realized that this would be a good opportunity to change specifications 
 that would give an even better depiction of what the County Jail really 
 needs. 
 
 
Question #2: 
 
What will be the length of service commitment?  
 
  
 Answer #2: 
 
 The length of service for this contract will be for a one time purchase 
 inclusive of all equipment, Installation and configuration of Visitation 
 Phones associated Servers and annual maintenance and required.  
 
 
Question #3: 
 
For service, do you want next day parts or next day parts and person? 
 
 
 



 
Question #4: 
 
What other counties have implemented the V2V Solution? Is this a proprietary 
solution? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time  [Insert due date], 
11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2007. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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